
 
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 

STRATEGIC PLANNING & BUDGET COUNCIL (SPBC) AGENDA 
  February 18, 2015 

2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. SSV151 
To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. REMOVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS 
 
3. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIRS 
 
4. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. February 4, 2015 (Attachment) 
 
6. REPORTS (5 minutes) 

a. Budget and Finance Sub-Committee:  Ms. Diana Keelen 
  No report. 

b. Facilities Subgroup: Mr. Doug Jensen  
No report. 

c. Human Resources Subgroup: Mr. Mark Bryant 
HR subgroup report (attached) 

d. Communications Subgroup: Ms. Liz Diachun 
No report. 

e. ITS: Mr. Richard Shaw 
No report. 

f. ASO: Mr. Shawn R. Smith 
No report. 

g. Educational Master Plan: Dr. Meeta Goel 
No report. 

 
7. ACTION ITEMS  

a. None 
 
8. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

a. SP/BC Membership 
b. SP/BC Timeline for Joint Meeting 
c. Strategic Planning Committee (SPC) 
 

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEM  
a. AVC Planning Calendar: Dr. Meeta Goel (attached) 
b. 2015-2016 Human Resources Subgroup Priority Lists to include faculty, CMS and classified positions  

 
10. SPBC ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

a. 2014 – 2015 SPBC Meetings 

August 6, 2014 November 5, 2014 February 4, 2015 May 6, 2015 
August 27, 2014 (Special) November 19, 2014 February 18, 2015 May 20, 2015 
September 3, 2014 December 3, 2014 March 4, 2015 June 3, 2015 
September 17, 2014 December 17, 2014 Canceled March 18, 2015 June 17, 2015 
October 1, 2014 January 7, 2015 -Canceled April 1, 2015 July 1, 2015 
October 15, 2014 January 21, 2015 - Canceled April 15, 2015 July 15, 2015 

10. OPEN FORUM 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 

Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual 
orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities 
to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, 
and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.   

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to Dr. Meeta Goel, at (661- 
722-6300 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related to agenda items for open session are 
available for public inspection 72 hours prior to each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Vice President of Academic Affairs Office, Administration Building (A 134), 
3041 West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 93536. 

 



 
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 

STRATEGIC PLANNING & BUDGET COUNCIL (SPBC) Minutes 
  February 4, 2015 

2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. SSV151 
 

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President and Dr. Meeta Goel, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness, Research and 
Planning, called the meeting to order at 2:37 pm.   
 

2. REMOVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS 
 
3. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIRS  

Dr, Beyer welcomed everyone back to the spring 2015 semester. 
 
4. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of December 3, 2014. 
 Motion passed with no discussion, All in Favor; 0 Opposed; 0 Abstentions. 
 

6. REPORTS (5 minutes) 
a. Budget and Finance Sub-Committee:  Ms. Diana Keelen 

  No report. 
b. Facilities Subgroup: Mr. Doug Jensen  

No report. 
c. Human Resources Subgroup: Mr. Mark Bryant 

No report. 
d. Communications Subgroup: Ms. Liz Diachun 

No report. 
e. ITS: Mr. Richard Shaw 

No report. 
f. ASO: Mr. Shawn R. Smith 

No report. 
g. Educational Master Plan: Dr. Meeta Goel 

No report. 
 

7. ACTION ITEMS  
a. None 

 
8. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

a. None 
 

9. INFORMATIONAL ITEM  
a. Categorical Funded Position- Program Specialist: Ms. Diana Keelen (Attachment) 
 Program Specialist, Outreach, 12 month position, Title V funded, Range 13, $61,193 w/benefits. 

      Ms. Keelen informed the group of the Program Specialist categorical funded position and would like to move 
 forward with it going to Executive Council. 

   
b. SPBC Split – Dr. Ed Beyer 

Dr. Beyer reported that at the last council meeting, they came to an agreement on the split.  They worked on the 
structure and came up with two monster committees, and the Vice President’s will be Ex-Officios.  .   The 
biggest concern is should Union members vote on budget issues.  As of now, they will be voting members with 
the understanding that it may change based on research currently being conducted.  At the next SPBC meeting, 
Wednesday, February 18th, Dr. Beyer will bring a list as agreed upon by the CCC.  He asked the committee to 
be prepare to choose if they want to be on the Strategic Planning, or Budget Committee.  Starting with the next 
meeting, it will be the Strategic Planning Committee (SPC).   Diana, Bridgett, and Meeta suggested that the 
committees meet again as SPBC before the split.   

 
 
 
  

 
 



10. SPBC ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 
a. 2014 – 2015 SPBC Meetings 

August 6, 2014 November 5, 2014 February 4, 2015 May 6, 2015 
August 27, 2014 (Special) November 19, 2014 February 18, 2015 May 20, 2015 
September 3, 2014 December 3, 2014 March 4, 2015 June 3, 2015 
September 17, 2014 December 17, 2014 Canceled March 18, 2015 June 17, 2015 
October 1, 2014 January 7, 2015 -Canceled April 1, 2015 July 1, 2015 
October 15, 2014 January 21, 2015 - Canceled April 15, 2015 July 15, 2015 
 

11. OPEN FORUM 
Bridgette reported that they just finalized the prize for the dinner.  It is a seven day trip to Tuscany for two at a 
private villa, which includes airfare, ground transportation, four dinners prepared by a private chef, or a meal 
allowance. The complete trip values up to $10,000.00.  Tickets are $100.00 each, and will be pulling the winner 
at the Dinner.  The 85th Anniversary Gala (dinner) is on March 21, 2015. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:54pm 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Dr. Ed Beyer Dr. Meeta Goel Dr. Bonnie Suderman  
Dr. Liette Bohler Dr. Lee Grishman LaDonna Trimble  
Mark Bryant Jack Halliday Maria Valenzuela  
Liz Diachun Diana Keelen Dr. Erin Vines  

Pamela Ford Bridget Razo 
 

Dr. Jill Zimmerman 
  

MEMBERS ABSENT GUESTS/EX-OFFICIO  
MEMBERS 

Kim Fite 
Doug Jensen 
Jenell Paul 
Paul Sanchez  
 

Richard Shaw 
Shawn R. Smith 
Megan Turrill 
 

 
 

Jerene Kelly 
Ed Knudson 

 
 

 
NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 

Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual 
orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities 
to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, 
and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.   
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to Dr. Meeta Goel, at (661- 
722-6300 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related to agenda items for open session are 
available for public inspection 72 hours prior to each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Vice President of Academic Affairs Office, Administration Building (A 134), 
3041 West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 93536. 



Strategic Planning Committee 
HR Subgroup Report 

February 18, 2015 
 

Committee Members: Les Uhazy, Pamela Ford, Diana Keelen, Maria Clinton, Judy Lamberty,  
Maria Valenzuela, Sharon Dalmag, Dolores Avendano, and Mark Bryant 
 
In early November 2014 the HR subgroup committee began meeting twice a month to process 
replacement, and new categorically funded positions as they were proposed.   In addition, the 
committee developed a process for identifying and prioritizing new positions in the areas of 
non-CMS classified, and CMS/Administration.  In addition, the committee developed a rubric to 
be used in rating the proposed positions. 
 
The process included: 

• Verbal orientation at Executive Council 
• Timelines and due dates 
• Written justifications 
• Oral presentation in support of positions 
• Application of rubric 
• Compilation of rubric results 
• Submission of results to Budget Committee 
• Submission of results to Strategic Planning Committee 
• Submission of results to Executive Council 

 
The prioritization process for non-CMS classified positions was completed December 16, 2014 
The prioritization process for CMS/Administrative positions was completed February 5, 2015 
 
Next Step:  At the next regularly scheduled meeting on February 19, the committee will debrief 
the process.  Input will be solicited from users to help improve the process for the 2016-17 
cycle.   



2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017

JANUARY • Governor's Budget 2014-15 • Governor's Budget 2015-16 • Governor's Budget 2016-17
• Faculty Recruiting (2014-15) • Faculty Recruiting (2015-16) • Faculty Recruiting (2016-17)
• Complete Program Review (2013-14 • Program Review (2014-15 for 2015-16) • Program Review (2015-16 for 2016-17)

for 2014-15)
• Enrollment Mgmt. 2-Year Schedule:  • 2-Year Schedule: 2015-16/2016-17 • 2-Year Schedule: 2016-17/2017-18

2014-15/2015-16 • Negotiations Begin
• EMP/Facilities to 10-Year Plans
• Strategic/Tech/Budget to 3-Year Plans • Strategic/Tech Plan Update • Strategic/Tech Plan Update

FEBRUARY • College Advisory Council • College Advisory Council • College Advisory Council
• Focus Group - Strategic Planning • Focus Group • Focus Group
• CCSSE Administration 2/2014-5/2014 • Continue dissemination & usage of • CCSSE Administration 2/2016-5/2016 
• Employer Survey/TRF Univ. Survey CCSSE data • Employer/TRF Univ. Survey
• Classified Positions Recruited (2014-15) • Classified (2015-16) • Classified (2016-17)
• Administration Positions Recruiting • Administration Positions Recruiting • Administration Positions Recruiting

MARCH • Budget Preparation • Budget Preparation • Budget Preparation
• Faculty Interviews • Faculty Interviews • Faculty Interviews
• Board Planning Retreat • Board Planning Retreat • Board Planning Retreat

APRIL • Hire Faculty (2014-15) • Hire Faculty (2015-16) • Hire Faculty (2016-17)
• 1st Draft Self-Study • Self-Study Complete

• President's Goals • President's Goals • President's Goals

MAY • Revised Governor's Budget • Revised Governor's Budget • Revised Governor's Budget
• Tentative Budget Prepared • Tentative Budget Prepared • Tentative Budget Prepared
• COLA/Salary Recs • COLA/Salary Recs • COLA/Salary Recs
• Assessments Completed • Assessments Completed • Assessments Completed

JUNE • Tentative Budget to Board • Tentative Budget to Board • Tentative Budget to Board

AVC PLANNING CALENDAR 2014-2017

(Tweaked as Needed)

(Tweaked as Needed)



2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017

AVC PLANNING CALENDAR 2014-2017

• CBAs Ratified to Board • Self-Study Approved by Board
• COLA/Salary Approved by Board • COLA/Salary Approved by Board • COLA/Salary Approved by Board

JULY • Compile Assessment Data (2013-14) • Compile Assessment Data (2014-15) • Compile Assessment Data (2015-16)
• Dissemination & usage of CCSSE data • Dissemination & usage of CCSSE data • Dissemination & usage of CCSSE data

AUGUST • Executive Council Retreat • Executive Council Retreat • Executive Council Retreat
• Program Review • Program review • Program Review
• Admin. Council Retreat • Admin. Council Retreat • Admin. Council Retreat
• Fall Opening Day • Fall Opening Day • Fall Opening Day

SEPTEMBER • Final Budget to Board • Final Budget to Board • Final Budget to Board
• Strategic Plan Retreat (College Wide - • Strategic Plan Retreat (College Wide -  • Strategic Plan Retreat (College Wide - 

2015-16) 2016-17) 2017-18)
• Tweak 2013-16 Strategic Plan (EMP)
• Begin Self-Study
• 2013/2014 Assessments (+GE) Report • 2014/15 Assessments (+GE) Report • 2015/16 Assessments (+GE) Report
• AVC's Economic Impact Study • Self-Study Addendum Complete

OCTOBER • Budget Themes (2015-16) • Budget Themes (2016-17) • Budget Themes (2017-18)
• Accreditation Site Visit

with Prepared Addendum
NOVEMBER • Faculty Prioritization • Faculty Prioritization • Faculty Prioritization

• Staff Prioritization • Staff Prioritization • Staff Prioritization
• Negotiations Issues/Contracts Sunshined 

(2015-18 Agreements)
DECEMBER • Faculty Recruiting Ads • Faculty Recruiting Ads • Faculty Recruiting Ads

• 2nd Draft Self-Study
• Mid-Year Budget Review (2014-15) • Mid-Year Budget Review (2015-16) • Mid-Year Budget Review (2016-17)

(To Update and Tweak Plans; Add 1-Year to Previous 3-Year Plans)








	1-SPBC Agenda  February 18, 2015-FINAL
	2-SPBC Minutes February 4, 2015-FINAL
	3-SPBC-SP HR subgroup report summary for 2-18-15 SPBC
	4-SPBC AVC Planning Calendar 2014-2017
	Sheet1

	5-SPBC HR Lists

